

ABOUT

As an Acquia Certified Drupal Specialist and Lead Front End Developer with over 14 years of experience, I use Drupal to create enterprise-level solutions that utilize the latest, stable technologies and focus on driven UI/UX practices. I led the development of the Drupal Marketing Solutions for notable brands like Red Robin (redrobin.com), Bubba's 33 (bubbas33.com), Noodles & Company (noodles.com), Denny's (dennys.com), Panda Express (pandaexpress.com), and numerous others that are listed on my personal website (<https://eric.sh>).

VALUES

In addition to my responsibilities as a Lead Software Developer, I have contributed to organizations by working with:

- **Sales team members** to create new RFPs, develop six-figure estimations and establish business/technical opportunities.
- **Recruiting team members** by creating high-level interview tests, guides, screening applicants and conducting interviews.
- **AM/PM team members** to create agile workflows, provide technical education and lead calls with business stakeholders.
- **UI/UX designers** to foster a positive environment to creatively problem solve and envision achievable, beautiful comps.
- **Developers** by creating and managing frameworks, developing component libraries, and acting as a practice-wide SME.
- **QA specialists** by providing transparent feedback, peer programming opportunities and third-party verification support.
- **Clients** by creating documentation, hosting live training sessions and a strong understanding of business use cases.

WORK EXPERIENCE

BOUNTEOUS

Lead Software Developer
Oct. 2021 - Oct. 2024

Fulfill Tech Lead and Front-End Specialist roles for all resourced web applications. Supporting internal and external team contributions, documentation and training. Plan and execute new feature development, releases and coordinate maintenance. Front-End project architecture ownership, education leadership and SME guidance.

TRANSUNION

Senior Software Engineer
Sept. 2018 - Oct. 2021

Fulfill Front-End Specialist roles for all direct-to-consumer and client web applications. Lead custom feature development, planning/estimation and release coordination. Provide effective UI/UX solutions for business requirements and new feature development. Effectively communicate and problem solve with other web/mobile application teams.

HATHWAY

Software Engineer
May 2015 - Sept. 2018

Fulfill Tech Lead and Front-End Specialist roles for all resourced web applications. Supporting digital designer for troubleshooting assets and providing UI/UX feedback. Effectively communicate with clients by providing education and solutions. Work seamlessly with teams of all sizes both internally and externally.

ACCUAIR

Digital Media Director
March 2013 - May 2015

Web development and Front-End innovation lead specializing in Drupal Commerce. Educate and support employees responsible for managing content and online storefront. Supporting cinematographer and photographer for feature and event content creation. Supporting graphic designer for digital and print media assets.

KNOWLEDGE

Content Management Systems: Drupal, Wordpress, Livesite

Markup Syntax: HTML, JSX, Twig, Handlebars, Markdown, SVG

Style Sheet Formats: CSS, SASS/SCSS, LESS, BEM, CSS Modules

Client Side Scripting: JavaScript, React, Angular, Backbone, jQuery

Server Side Scripting: PHP

Task Runners: Gulp, Grunt, Webpack

Data Serialization Formats: JSON, XML/XSL, YAML

Development Managers: NPM, Yarn, Composer

Media Software: Adobe Creative Suite, Figma, Sketch, Invision

CERTIFICATIONS

Acquia Certified Drupal Front End Specialist
Acquia Certified Drupal Site Builder

EDUCATION

Lehigh University, Bethlehem Pennsylvania
Bachelor's Degree, Product, Graphic & Web Design

